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MEMORANDUM

To: Senate

From: Jon Driver y\/

Date: May 21, 2002 | A

Subject: Graduate Curriculy isions — Faculty of Science
SGSC Reference: GS.2002.11

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at its Meeting on
May 13, 2002, approved the following curriculum revisions in the Faculty of Science:

Department of Biological Sciences

Temporary Withdrawal of BiSc 856-3

Department of Molecular Biology & Biochemistry

New Courses:

MBB 841-3 Bioinformatics

MBB 842-3 Proteomics

MBB 843-3 Protein Biogenesis, Function and Degradation

Department of Mathematics:

New Course: Math 877-1 Supplementary Reading
Change in title and Calendar description for MATH 605-4

From: Math 605-4 Mathematical Modeling
To: Math 605-4 Mathematics in Context

Department of Earth Sciences

Change in degree requirements

From: Course selections will include no more than three credit hours from 700 level EASC
courses.

To: Course selections will include no more that six credit hours from 700 level EASC
courses.

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions within the Faculty of
Science should contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or email
bgrant@sfu.ca
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